27¢ East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43215-3771
1-888-227-7877

TO: Goyernm: Kasich . www.strsoh.org
Ohio Retirement Study Council
Rep. Wachtmann, Chair of Health & Aging
Sen. Oclslager, Chair of Health, Human Services & Aging
RETIREMENT BOARD CHAIR
FROM:  Michael J. Nehf, H¥ecutive Director TIMMYERS
: : RETIREMENT BOARD VICE CHAIR
State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio JAMES MCGRERVY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DATE: August 30, 2011 MICHAEL . NEHF
RE: 2010-2011 Disability Report under ORC Section 3307.513
The following is a summary of the 2010-2011 Disability Activity Report as
required by Section 3307.513 of the Ohio Revised Code. Attached is a detailed
disability experience report for each employer.
Employer 2010-2011 Disability Applications
Type Description Submitted { Granted | Denied | Cancelled | In Process
City CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 169 122 23 23 50
Community | COMMUNITY SCHOOL 3 3 0 1 1
COUNTY BOARDS OF
County EDUCATION 10 5 1 2 6
COUNTY BOARDS OF
DD DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 7 2 2 ! 2
Exempted EXEMPTED SCHOOL DISTRICT 10 9 0 1 2
Joint JOINT VOCATIONAL SCHOOL 18 14 2 2 3
Local LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 70 50 10 7 24
State STATE OF OHIO 6 6 0 0 1
Universities | UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES 2 14 3 10 5
N/A DISTRICT NO LONGER EXISTS 0 1 0 0 0
Total: 319 226 41 47 94*

*Includes accounts in process from previous fiscal year.
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